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Tina Kotek, Governor

December

Bradley Vaughan
Faster Permits
Via email: bradley@fasterpermits.com

Re: New System and South Well (PR#77-2024)
Two Capes Campground (PWS ID#95752)
Conditional Approval

Dear Bradley:

Thank you for your submittal to the Oregon Health Authority’s Drinking Water Services
(DWS) of additional plan review information. The water system is planning on only
connecting the South Well (Well ID TILL 53322) at this time. An application for a waiver
from construction standards for the radius of control issue around the well. A link to the
approved waiver will be included in the email that accompanies this letter.

In addition to the South Well, the project includes installation of a 50-gallon Flexcon flexlite
FL-17, Custom Care water C43 water softener, Viqua Arros 22 UV system, and Harmsco
HC/40-50 cartidge filter with HUR 40 HP filter housing.

The plans are approved with the following conditions:

¢ Allitems in contact with water must meet NSF Standard 61 or equivalent. This
includes the Flexcon pressure tank.

e Bypass piping around the pressure tanks must be provided to permit operation of the
system while a tank is being maintained or repaired (schematic or photo showing
how this requirement is met would be acceptable).

Until we receive verification that the conditions have been met and final approval
has been issued, the facility is not approved for use. Upon completion of the project,
the engineer must verify in writing that construction was completed according to the
submitted plans. If substantial changes are made, a set of as-built drawings must be
submitted. Documentation demonstrating how the above conditions were met should
reference Plan Review #77-2024 and can be emailed to me at
Carrie.L.Gentry@oha.oregon.gov.

800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 640, Portland, OR 97232 | Voice: 971-201-9794 | Fax: 971-673-0458
www.healthoregon.org/dws



Page 2 of 2

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (971) 201-9794.

Sincerely,

Cey

Carrie Gentry, PE

Regional Engineer

OHA-Drinking Water Services
Carrie.L.Gentry@oha.oregon.gov

cc: Nicole Alfafara, OHA/DWS
Jaime Craig, REHS, Tillamook County Health Department
Kevin Gindlesperger, kevingindy@yahoo.com
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